
AGENDA PAPERS FOR
PUBLIC PROTECTION SUB-COMMITTEE MEETING

Date: Thursday, 24 March 2016

Time:  6.30 pm

Place:  Committee Rooms 2 & 3 Trafford Town Hall, Talbot Road, Stretford, 
Manchester, M32 0TH

A G E N D A  PART I Pages 

1. ATTENDANCES  

To note attendances, including Officers and any apologies for absence.

2. MINUTES  

To receive and if so determined, to approve as a correct record the Minutes 
of the meeting held on 18th February 2016 1 - 2

3. REQUEST TO WAIVE THE REQUIREMENT TO HOLD A SEX 
ESTABLISHMENT LICENCE - VICTORIA WAREHOUSE, TRAFFORD 
PARK ROAD, TRAFFORD PARK  

To consider a report of the Head of Regulatory Services. 3 - 48

4. ALLOCATION OF HACKNEY CARRIAGE VEHICLE LICENCE  

To consider a report of the Head of Regulatory Services. 49 - 56

5. URGENT BUSINESS (IF ANY)  

Any other item or items (not likely to disclose “exempt information”) which, by 
reason of special circumstances (to be specified), the Chairman of the 
meeting is of the opinion should be considered at this meeting as a matter of 
urgency.

6. EXCLUSION RESOLUTION (REMAINING ITEMS)  

Public Document Pack



Public Protection Sub-Committee - Thursday, 24 March 2016

Motion (Which may be amended as Members think fit):

That the public be excluded from this meeting during consideration of the 
remaining items on the agenda, because of the likelihood of disclosure of 
“exempt information” which falls within one or more descriptive category or 
categories of the Local Government Act 1972, Schedule 12A, as amended by 
The Local Government (Access to Information) (Variation) Order 2006, and 
specified on the agenda item or report relating to each such item respectively.

7. HACKNEY CARRIAGE DRIVER - CONVICTION WHICH 
EXCEEDS THE SCHEME OF DELEGATION  

To consider a report of the Head of Regulatory Services. Para. 1 57 - 60

8. URGENT BUSINESS (IF ANY)  

To consider a report of the Head of Regulatory Services. Para. 1 61 - 66

THERESA GRANT
Chief Executive

Membership of the Committee

Councillors M. Whetton (Chairman), B. Sharp (Vice-Chairman), S.K. Anstee, J. Coupe, 
A. Duffield, M. Freeman, D. Jarman, M. Sephton and J. Smith

Further Information
For help, advice and information about this meeting please contact:

Natalie Owen, Democratic & Scrutiny Officer
Tel: 0161 912 4221
Email: natalie.owen@trafford.gov.uk 

This agenda was issued on Tuesday, 15 March 2016 by the Legal and Democratic 
Services Section, Trafford Council, Trafford Town Hall, Talbot Road, Stretford 
M32 0TH.



1

PUBLIC PROTECTION SUB-COMMITTEE

18 FEBRUARY 2016

PRESENT 

Councillor M. Whetton (in the Chair).
Councillors B. Sharp (Vice-Chairman), S.K. Anstee, J. Coupe, A. Duffield, 
M. Freeman, D. Jarman, M. Sephton and J. Smith

In attendance

J. Boyle
S. Lenahan
N. Owen

- Licensing Team Leader
- Solicitor
- Democratic and Scrutiny Officer

45. MINUTES 

RESOLVED: That the minutes of the Public Protection Sub-Committee 
meeting held on 21st January 2016 be agreed as a correct record and 
signed by the Chairman.

46. ALLOCATION OF HACKNEY CARRIAGE VEHICLE LICENCE 

RESOLVED: That this item be deferred to a future meeting of the Public 
Protection Sub-Committee.

47. EXCLUSION RESOLUTION (REMAINING ITEMS) 

RESOLVED: That the public be excluded from this meeting during 
considerationof the following items on the agenda because of the likelihood 
of disclosure of “exempt information” which falls within one or more 
descriptive category or categories of the Local Government Act 1972, 
Scheedule 12A, as specified.

48. PRIVATE HIRE DRIVER - CONVICTION WHICH EXCEEDS THE SCHEME OF 
DELEGATION 

The Head of Regulatory Services submitted a report requesting Members to 
consider a Private Hire driver’s conviction which exceeds the scheme of 
delegation.

The driver attended the meeting to enable Members to give the matter their full 
consideration.

The driver provided the Sub-Committee with an outline of what he said were the 
circumstances of the offence.

The driver also answered questions directed to him from Sub-Committee 
Members.

Page 1

Agenda Item 2



Public Protection Sub-Committee 
18 February 2016

2

The Sub-Committee considered the opportunities he had had to inform Licensing 
of his conviction

RESOLVED: That 75 penalty points be issued to Mr. U. B under the 
Council’s Penalty Point Scheme for his failure to disclose a conviction.

49. ALLOCATION OF HACKNEY CARRIAGE VEHICLE LICENCE 

The Licensing Team Leader informed the Sub-Committee of the background 
which led to a hackney carriage vehicle licence becoming available for allocation.

The previous hackney carriage vehicle licence holder explained why he had failed 
to renew the licence on time.

RESOLVED: That the verbal report be noted.

The meeting commenced at 6.30 pm and finished at 7.25 pm

Page 2



Page 3

Agenda Item 3



Page 4



Page 5



Page 6



Page 7



Page 8



Page 9



Page 10



Page 11



Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



Page 36



Page 37



Page 38



Page 39



Page 40



Page 41



Page 42



Page 43



Page 44



Page 45



Page 46



Page 47



Page 48



1

TRAFFORD COUNCIL

Report to: Public Protection Sub-Committee
Date: 24th March 2016
Report for: Decision
Report of: Head of Regulatory Services

Report Title

ALLOCATION OF HACKNEY CARRIAGE VEHICLE LICENCE

Summary

The Council has previously determined that 143 vehicle licences is the 
appropriate number to meet the identified demand for hackney carriages in 
Trafford. A vehicle licence has become available and in order to comply with 
its current policy the Council must allocate a new hackney carriage vehicle 
licence.

Options

The Sub-Committee is invited to consider and determine the most appropriate 
method for allocating the available licence.  The Sub-Committee may wish to 
consider the following options:

(1) to invite expressions of interest by way of a public notice from persons 
wishing to apply for a new hackney carriage vehicle licence - see Appendix A;

(2) that all interested persons be required to complete a points based 
application form – See Appendix B;

(3) that the licence be allocated to a person drawn from those applicants 
receiving the most points;

(3) that the successful person be required to present a suitable vehicle within 
60 days of the receipt of the decision letter; and

(4) that the successful person be required to sign a declaration agreeing not to 
transfer the licence  in the first three years.

Contact person for access to background papers and further information:
Name: Joanne Boyle
Extension: 4129

Iain Veitch
Head of Regulatory Services

Page 49

Agenda Item 4



2

1.0 Background

1.1 Under the Transport Act 1985, the Council may limit the number of hackney 
carriage vehicle licences it issues for Trafford, provided there is no ‘significant 
unmet demand’.  The issue of whether or not there is significant unmet 
demand is determined through a statistical analysis of the results of a survey. 

1.2 The Council currently restricts the number of Hackney Carriage Vehicle 
Licences it issues to 143, which is based on previous surveys. 

1.3 A vehicle licence returns to the Council on the death of the holder or if the 
holder fails to renew the licence. In November 2015 a hackney carriage 
vehicle proprietor failed to renew the vehicle licence before the expiry date. 

1.4 The Council has previously determined that 143 vehicle licences is the 
appropriate number to meet the identified demand for hackney carriages in 
Trafford. In order to comply with its current policy the Council must now 
allocate a new hackney carriage vehicle licence.

1.5 The Licensing Section does not maintain a register of interest or waiting list for 
hackney carriage vehicle licences.  Therefore, it is proposed to ask for 
expressions of interest by way of a public notice in a local newspaper; by 
advertising on the Council’s website and Twitter; and through liaison with 
operators and trade representatives.

1.6 It is proposed that interested persons be required to complete an application 
form. Points will be awarded based on the applicant’s answers to a number of 
questions.

1.7.1 It is proposed that the successful person be drawn from those receiving the 
most points.

1.7.2 It is also proposed that any successful applicant must meet the following 
criteria:

 The vehicle must be either an LTi, Mercedes Vito Taxi or Peugeot E7 
Taxi.

 The vehicle must be presented for licensing within 60 days of the date 
the licence is allocated.

 Within the first three years the vehicle licence may not be transferred. 

2.0 Options

2.1 The Sub-Committee is invited to consider and determine the most appropriate 
method for allocating the available licence.  The Sub-Committee may wish to 
consider the following options:

2.1.1  to invite expressions of interest by way of a public notice from persons 
wishing to apply for a new hackney carriage vehicle licence - see 
Appendix A;

Page 50



3

2.1.2  that all interested persons be required to complete a points based 
application form – See Appendix B;

2.1.3  that the licence be allocated to a person drawn from those applicants 
receiving the most points;

2.1.4  that the successful person be required to present a suitable vehicle 
within 60 days of the receipt of the decision letter; and

2.1.5 that the successful person be required to sign a declaration agreeing 
not to transfer the licence within the first three years.

Page 51



This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX A

TRAFFORD COUNCIL

ALLOCATION OF HACKNEY CARRIAGE PROPRIETOR’S LICENCE

The Council currently limits the number of hackney carriage vehicle licences it issues 
to 143. A vehicle licence returns to the Council on the death of the holder or if the 
holder fails to renew the licence.

Notice is hereby given that a hackney carriage vehicle licence has become available 
and the Council intends to allocate a new licence by way of a ballot, consisting of 
those who have completed an application form and have received the required 
points. 

The person allocated a licence will also be required to agree to the following:

 the vehicle must be either a London Taxi, Mercedes Vito Taxi or 
Peugeot E7 Taxi;

 the successful person must confirm within 14 days whether or not they 
intend to proceed with an application. The vehicle must be presented 
within 60 days of the date the licence is allocated; 

 the vehicle licence will not be sold or transferred for a period of three 
years from first issue. 

If you are interested in being considered for the grant of a hackney carriage vehicle 
licence please email licensing@trafford.gov.uk  requesting an application form. You 
may also write requesting the same to the Licensing Section, Trafford Council, 
Talbot Road, Stretford, M32 OTH.  Applications must be received by 5.00 pm on (14 
days’ notice period).

Iain Veitch
Head of Regulatory Services
Date:

Page 53

mailto:licensing@trafford.gov.uk


This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX B

DRAFT APPLICATION FORM

ALLOCATION OF HACKNEY CARRIAGE PROPRIETOR’S LICENCE

The Council currently limits the number of hackney carriage vehicle licences it issues to 143. From time to 
time the Council will be in a position to re-issue licences or issue additional licences. A hackney carriage 
vehicle licence has now become available and the Council intends to allocate a new licence by way of a 
ballot. Applicants will be awarded points based on their answers to the questions below. To be included in 
the ballot you must have completed and signed this form and been awarded the required number of points.  
If you are interested in being included in the ballot please complete the form and email a signed copy to 
licensing@trafford.gov.uk or return to: The Licensing Section, Trafford Council, Talbot Road, Stretford, M32 
0 TH.

Forms must be received no later than: XXXXXXXXX

1. Full Name

2. Home Address

Postcode:
3. Telephone Number

4. National Insurance Number

5. Driving Licence Number

6. Please specify the age of the vehicle you 
propose to licence. AGE:

7. Are you currently a licensed hackney 
carriage driver? If yes, please state how 
long you have held a licence.

YES [    ]   NO [    ]

Months               Years
8. If you hold a licence please specify with 

which authority. TRAFFORD  [    ]
OTHER GREATER M/CR AUTHORITY  [    ]
OTHER  [    ]

If other, please specify___________________

9. Do you hold a clean DVLA licence? If 
you do not hold a DVLA licence please 
tick ‘Not applicable’.

No current endorsements     [    ]
Endorsements           [    ]
Not applicable           [     ] 

Page 55

mailto:licensing@trafford.gov.uk


APPENDIX B
To the best of my knowledge and belief, the foregoing particulars are correct.  I hereby confirm that, 
if a licence is granted, I will supply either: a London Taxi, Mercedes Vito Taxi or Peugeot E7 Taxi; I 
will present the vehicle within 60 days of the licence being allocated; and I will not sell or transfer the 
licence for a period of three years from the date of first issue. 

I also agree that Trafford Council may verify my driving record by checking the DVLA on-line register.

Signature of applicant____________________________________________Date____________________

Page 56



Document is Restricted

Page 57

Agenda Item 7
By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 61

Agenda Item 8
By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	2 MINUTES
	3 REQUEST TO WAIVE THE REQUIREMENT TO HOLD A SEX ESTABLISHMENT LICENCE - VICTORIA WAREHOUSE, TRAFFORD PARK ROAD, TRAFFORD PARK
	4 ALLOCATION OF HACKNEY CARRIAGE VEHICLE LICENCE
	Allocation of HC Licence - Appendix A - Notice
	Allocation of HC Licence - Appendix B - App Form

	7 HACKNEY CARRIAGE DRIVER - CONVICTION WHICH EXCEEDS THE SCHEME OF DELEGATION
	8 URGENT BUSINESS (IF ANY)

